

Robert Page Haverty (Captain Page)

1107 Key Plaza # 239; Key West , Florida 33040
Cell phone: 1-305-307-4001 - <captpage@msn.com>

Profile

Patience, determination, and persistence to troubleshoot client issues.
Ability to grasp new ideas and integrate them into desired results.
Easily understand and solve technical problems.
Skilled at evaluating options and generating solutions.
Proven history of improving operations and increasing profitability.
Enjoy working with public and diverse populations.
I have a broad experience in Maritime rules & regulations.
Many years in electronic and electrical repair of systems

Experience

2000 - Current Augmenting Chief Engineer & Master/Mate, NOAA Fleet
1995 - 2000 Engineer - Harbor Branch Oceanographic Inst.
1990 - 1995 Facility Manager, Voice of America-Dept. Of State
1977 - 1990 Field Engineer, Bendix Field Engineering-Electronic

I have been in charge of Vessels & Shore base operations, budget, supplies, human relations, EEO, Race relations, safety, hazmat, contracts. I work with hand tools, test equipment, calibrate systems, written and oral reports, read prints.

Skills

All STCW endorsements for both Maritime licenses,
GMDSS, ARPA, Turbines, Aux Sail
Electronic repair to component level - RF & Digital
PADI/UNOLS Scuba Diver, private pilot, parachutist & senior rigger
French, Port., Thai, Togalo - level 1.
Computer literate, MS, Windows, print, networking, repair.
Proficient in hand tools, power equipment, test equip., office equip.

Education

High School, College, Tech. Schools (list upon request)
Civilian and Military schools for leadership and trade.
Electronic repair to component level (RF & Digital)
Maritime Master & Chief Engineer; Facility Manager
Government Agencies and Civilian Companies.

Honors & Activities

Many awards and honors - upon request.
Worked or traveled to Germany, Thailand, St. Lucie Chamber of
Philippines, Hawaii, Alaska, Bahamas to Commerce
Brazil, Cuba, Turkey, and many other Fort Pierce Yacht Club
Places.
Sport: Fishing, Boating, Golfing, Diving

EDUCATION - MARTIME RELATED - FORMAL COURSES - SCHOOLS

USGC LICENSE, MASTER 100-TON NC MOTOR VESSEL W/TOW, OCEANS, AUX-SAIL, 2 SEPT 2006, (4) CHIEF ENGINEER LIMITED OCEANS ANY HP, TURBINES, MIAMI, FL, 29 DEC 05 (4) issue

STCW 97, MASTER &. CHIEF ENGINEER, MIAMI, FL,
GMDSS &. FCC OPERATOR LICENSE, 3 MAY 2007
ARPA RADAR, 18 JAN 2002
RADAR RECERT UNLIMITED, 17 JUN 2006 (Recert.)

MASTER 1600 GRT, UPON OCEANS, 2 JULY 2002 (3) issue
MASTER 1600 GRT, NEAR COASTAL, 8 JAN 1998 (2) issue
BRIDGE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, 27 MAR 2002
CELESTIAL NAVIGATION, 29 JAN 2002
MARINE FIRE FIGHTING, BASIC &. ADVANCED, MIAMI-DADE, 1996
ABLE SEAMAN, 27 JULY 2002
MARLINESPIKE SEANSHIP, 24 JULY 2002

SHIPBOARD DAMAGE CONTROL, 5 SEPT 2000 (MSC)
BASIC FIRE FIGHTING, 8 SEPT 2000 (MSC)
SHIPBOARD HELICOPTER FIRE FIGHTING, 11 SEPT 2000 (MSC)
CHEMICAL, BIOLOGICAL AND RADIOLOGICAL – DEFENSE ORIENTATION, 12 SEPT 2000 (MSC)
MARINE ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAMS, 13 SEPT 2000 (MSC)
NAVOSH, 14 SEPT 2000 (MSC)
ELEMENTARY FIRST AID, 15 SEPT 2000 (MSC)

PERSONAL SAFETY & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, HR RELATIONSHIPS, 15 NOV 1999
PERSONAL SURVIVAL TECHNIQUES, STCW 95 BASIC SAFETY, 16 NOV 1999
FIRST AID, MEDICAL EMERGENCY BASIC TRAINING, 17 NOV 1999
BASIC FIRE FIGHTING, STCW, 19 NOV 1999
RADAR OBSERVER UNLIMITED ORIGINAL CERT., 06 NOV 1998
BASIC & ADVANCED MARINE FIRE FIGHTING, 15 NOV 1998

HONEYWELL ACOUSTICAL POSITIONING SYSTEM COURSE, 1980
MOTOROLA, MINI-RANGER WITH CPU SCHOOL, SCOTTSDALE, AZ, 1980
MOTOROLA, 2-WAY RADIO COURSE, 1979
USCG LICENSE, MARINE ELECTRICIAN, WILMINGTON, NC, 1979

FAA LICENSE, PILOT SINGLE ENGINE. KESSLER AFB, 1974
SURVIVAL SCHOOLS, (BASIC, WATER, JUNGLE, AND Arctic), 1974
NAVY DIVING SCHOOL (BUDS), 1973 (PADI LICENSE 1973) (UNOLS DIVER 1997)

RADIO AND ELECTRONIC EQUIP. REPAIR COURSE (304X4), 52 WKS, 1969
PRINCE GEORGE'S COMM. COLLEGE, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, 1968
DUVALL SR, HIGH, GREENBELT, MD, GRADUATE, 1966